ALL OLDIES (3 ) P.0. Box 306, Monroe, MI 48164

313) 241
/";} (313) -6550
Mr. Carl W, Dabelstein }Eﬁ
8209 West 78th. Street
Overland Park, Kansas 66204 March 9, 1982

Dear Mr. Dabelstein;

Thank you very much for the report of our test on March lst. It seems
as tho the code was the only thing that made it to Kansas during the
test. At the time you picked us up, we were operating non-directional,
at 500 watts.

Your report is correct, and enclosed is a folder on our station, and

a QSL card to verify the reception. Thanks again for the report, and
I hope that you will catch our next test.

Sincerely; /@ o

(\\ p= T .l—«rc/é /\_ /‘___

rederick R. Vobbe,
Chief Operator - WHND Radio
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HONEYRADIO

P.O. Box 306
Monroe, M| 48161

(313) 241-5550

RECEPTION VERIFICATION
Date—03/01/82 From 0315 To 0318
560 Khz 500 Watts Daytime/ 67 Watts Pre-Sunrise
4 Tower Directional - DA-1
This card confirms your reception of Honeyradio.

Frederick R. Vobbe Gf\<;r(::,§$,,
Chief Operator, WHND Radio Media Station




